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From:                              Ken Mateik [KMateik@horizonenvironmental.
net]
Sent:                               Tuesday, September 16, 2008 4:25 PM
To:                                   Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Subject:                          Future Remedial Testing at Former Beacon 
12574, Castro Valley ACHSA Case #RO0000355

 
Mr. Wickham, 
 
At the request of Ultramar Inc., Horizon Enviromental Inc. (Horizon) is looking into possibly performing some high-vacuum dual-
phase extraction (HVDPE) remedial testing at this site.  Ultramar would like to perform this remedial testing to advance this site 
towards Closure status.   Please feel free to call or e-mail me with any questions or concerns you have.
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Ken Mateik
Professional Geologist No. 5861, C.E.G. No. 1935
HORIZON ENVIRONMENTAL INC.
4970 Windplay Drive, Suite 5
El Dorado Hills, CA  95762
916 - 939 - 2170    (Office)
916 - 939 - 2172  (Facsmile)
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